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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President

THROUGH: Joseph F. Mari k
Chief Operationd Pfficer |2 .
LCTCsEg AR (i-
FROM:  Joel Watkins © OF SUPERY=~
. . SORg ™
Director of Budget and Planning
DATE: November 14, 2019
RE: Personal Services Contract between South Louisiana Community
College and Catholic Charities of Acadiana, Inc.
FOR BOARD ACTION
Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board approve a personal services

contract between South Louisiana Community College and Catholic Charities of
Acadiana, Inc., effective August 12, 2019 through August 11, 2020. This contract is
subject to approval by the Office of State Procurement.

Background: South Louisiana Community College seeks to enter into a personal
services contract with Catholic Charities of Acadiana to provide sign language and
interpretive services to their hearing-impaired students.

Fiscal Impact: The contract is for $137,000.

History of Prior Actions: N/A

Benefits to the System: The contract will provide interpretive services to hearing-
impaired students at South Louisiana Community College.

Approved for e?om\neﬁat__ion to the Board
Dr. Monty Sulljvan, President
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